
 

  

 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Friday 18 November 2005 
 

Response to UNC Modification Proposal 0051 Clarification of 
requirement for flows at DN Offtakes on low demand days 
 
 
Dear Tim 
 
E.ON UK supports this proposal.  This proposal will better facilitate relevant 
objective A11.1 (a) and (b) through the avoidance of substantial 
unnecessary investment on either the NTS or the DNs and allowing NG 
NTS and DNOs to operate their networks as they were originally designed 
to do. 
 
Yours sincerely  
 
 
 
Christiane Sykes 
Trading Arrangements 
Energy Wholesale 
E.ON UK 
02476 424 737 
 

E.ON UK plc 
Westwood Way 
Westwood Business Park 
Coventry 
CV4 8LG 
eon-uk.com 
 
 
 

Tim Davis 
Joint Office of Transporters 
51 Homer Road 
Solihull 
B91 3LT 
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